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Solicitation Number : FORM ID : WV-PRC-ARFQ-001Date Printed : Page : 1Jun 12, 2020 DNR2000000060

PhaseVersionSolicitation NoSolicitation ClosesDate Issued

Procurement Folder :
Document Description :

Procurement Type :

State of West Virginia
 Request For Quotation

Construction

722742

Addendum No.02 - Plugging Project API #4708505813 COKELEY

Agency Purchase Order

2020-06-12 2020-06-23
13:30:00

ARFQ 0310 3DNR2000000060

SUBMIT RESPONSES TO: VENDOR
 Vendor Name, Address and TelephoneBID RESPONSE

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES
PROPERTY & PROCUREMENT OFFICE
324 4TH AVE
SOUTH CHARLESTON WV 25303-1228
US

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation
DATEFEIN #Signature X 

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE
James H Adkins
(304) 558-3397
jamie.h.adkins@wv.gov



Solicitation Number : FORM ID : WV-PRC-ARFQ-001Date Printed : Page : 2Jun 12, 2020 DNR2000000060

 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Addendum

Addendum No. 02 is issued to publish and distribute the attached information to the Vendor Community.

 INVOICE TO                                                                                            SHIP TO
SUPERINTENDENT
DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES
NORTH BEND STATE PARK

RR 1 BOX 221

CAIRO WV26337-9730

US

SUPERINTENDENT
DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES
NORTH BEND STATE PARK

202 NORTH BEND PARK RD

CAIRO WV 26337-9730

US

Unit Price Total PriceUnit Issue Line Commodity Line Description Qty
1 Well plugging services

Commodity Code Manufacturer SpecificationModel #

Extended Description

71141102

Plugging Project API #4708505813 COKELEY CAMPGROUND.

 SCHEDULE OF EVENTS
Event DateEventLine

1 Non-mandatory Pre-bid Meeting
10:00AM - 2:00PM ET

2020-05-19

2 Technical Questions Due 9:00AM ET 2020-05-22





SOLICITATION NUMBER: ARFQ DNR20*6
Addendum Number: No.

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified above to reflect the change (s) 
identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ ]

[ ] 

[  ] 

[ ]

[  ] 

[  ] 

Modify bid opening date and time 

Modify specifications of product or service being sought 

Attachment of vendor questions and responses 

Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet 

Correction of error

Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

Addendum issued to publish and distribute the attached documentation to the vendor community:

  

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has
been included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by
reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in full
force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by completing
an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith. Failure to acknowledge
addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum acknowledgement should be
submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.



Attachment A 



REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
  West Virginia Division of Natural Resources 

North Bend State Park – Gas Well Capping 
ARFQ DNR20*60 

Addendum No. 02 
Technical Questions  

 
 

Question 1:  I understand the awarded contractor is to obtain the Drilling Permit from 
the WVDEP.  Should we include the costs involved in preparing the permit including 
the actual permit submission fee be included in the bid? 
 
Answer 1:  Yes, this will be the responsibility of the contractor. 
 
 
 
Question 2:  Will the submission be presented in a line item format?   
 
Answer 2:  This project is a lump sum project. 
 
 
 
Question 3:  Will all entrance permits from the DOH be the responsibility of the 
contractor? 
 
Answer 3:  Yes, the contractor is responsible for any and all permits. 
 
 
 
Question 4:  Are there any specifications on the plugging procedure other than to 
comply with the general WVDEP requirements? 
 
Answer 4:  No, we do not have any additional specifications available. 
 
 
Question 5:  Will the WVDEP inspector be approving the work order for the Plugging 
Permit? 
 
Answer 5:  Yes. 
 
 
 
Question 6:  As the Sool Conservation District is the bond holder on this well, who 
will sign the actual permit application?   
 
Answer 6:  The well operator will sign the actual permit application. 



 
 
 
Question 7:  Are there any coal owners of record or does the State of WV own all oil 
and gas and coal under the property? 
 
Answer 7:  There are separate owners for the mineral rights.  
 
 
 
Question 8:  Are there any special requirements for reclamation other than those in 
the general WVDEP guidelines? 
 
Answer 8:  Any seed mix applied to the site must be approved by Agency. 
 
 
 
Question 9:  Will gravel be required for the lease road or location?   
 
Answer 9:  No, gravel will not be required. 
 
 
 
Question 10:  Will an earth pit be allowed? 
 
Answer 10:  Yes.  Tanks are preferred to earth pits, but pits are allowed.  All 
regulatory requirements must be followed including reclamation of site.  This 
includes any pit. 
 
 
 
Question 11:  Will containments be required for Plugging equipment? 
 
Answer 11:  Yes.  All regulatory requirements must be followed for procedure.  The 
site must be protected against erosion and sedimentation, and all equipment must 
be contained against leaks or contaminations. 
 
 
 
 
Question 12:  Do you have any info available for the Cokeley Well?  Drillers log, 
completion report, etc? 
 
Answer 12:  No, it is the contractor’s responsibility to obtain this information as per 
Request For Quotation. 
 



 
 
Question 13:  Is this project going to be bid Lump Sum or will there be separate line 
items? 
 
Answer 13:  The Pricing Page is set up for a Lump Sum bid. 
 
 
 
Question 14:  Are the power lines running up the hill near the well still in service? 
 
Answer 14:  There is a powerline right of way that you will cross (90 degree 
crossing) that is live.  The line that runs up to hill toward the site is abandoned. 
 
 
 
Question 15:  Will any change orders be granted if any unforeseen complications 
down hole would occur? 
 
Answer 15:  Change Orders can be submitted and will be reviewed for approval by 
the Agency for any unforeseen circumstances.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

--- END --- 



ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.:

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by
completing this addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum
received and sign below. Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. 
Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received: 

(Check the box next to each addendum received)

Addendum No. 1 
Addendum No. 2 
Addendum No. 3
Addendum No. 4 
Addendum No. 5 

Addendum No. 6
Addendum No. 7
Addendum No. 8
Addendum No. 9
Addendum No. 10 

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. 
I further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only
the information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is 
binding.

Company

Authorized Signature 

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document
processing.

✔

ARFQ DNR20*60

✔


